" R o o
% '9-"‘

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D C 20043

THIS IS THE BEGINNING OF MR # _ 32086

4

5




Oregon
Republican
Party

Craig Berkman

Chairman

9900 S.W. Greenburg Road
Suite 150

Portland, Oregon 97223
(503) 620 4330

FAX (503) 620-5791

qny JUL 23 Fill2:42

July 20, 1990 w 70
o o
L. :
=
Federal Election Commission P :
tn 999 E Street NW - :
O Washington, D.C. 20463 x !
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~M Dear Commissioners: oz
- The Oregon Republican Party (0.G.0.P.), Suite 150, 9900 S.W.
~ Greenburg Rd., Portland, Oregon 97223, files this complaint
charging violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
o as amended, 11 CFR 110.11, et. seq., by the Willamette Citizen,
1425 N.W. Monroe Avenue, Suite I, Corvallis, Oregon 97330
< (hereinafter "Respondent").
= Respondent has violated the Federal Election Campaign Act by
— failing to use the necessary disclaimers in certain advertisements
and fliers.
N

FACTS:

Respondent is operating an independent expenditure committee.
Respondent’s advertised purpose is to "run an independent campaign
to elect Mike Kopetski to Congress" in Oregon’s Fifth Congressional
District. 1In support of this goal, Respondent has advertised in
the Monday, May 7th, 1990 Daily Barometer, the Oregon State
University newspaper, "CLASSIFIED" section (see Exhibit A).
Respondent has sent out fliers to recruit individuals to campaign
during the summer of 1990 (see Exhibit B) in furtherance of the
election of Mike Kopetski. According to the Daily Barometer

advertisement at Exhibit A, interviews were to be conducted to fill
these summer campaign ©positions at the Career Center,
Administration Building, Oregon State University. A copy of
Respondent’s Statements of Organization may be found at Exhibit C.
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LAW:

Communications by independent expenditure committees (such as those
found in Exhibits A and B) that expressly advocate the election or
defeat of a clearly identified candidate which (are) made without
cooperation or consultation with any candidate, or any authorized
committee or agent of such candidate must expressly state that the
communication has been paid for by such person and is not
authorized by any candidate or candidate’s committee. The
disclaimer must be presented in a clear and conspicuous manner (2
U.S.C. 441(d), 11 CFR Sec. 110.11).

Respondent has failed to use disclaimers detailed above, as
evidenced by Exhibits A and B.

ANALYSIS:

Respondent has violated the law by refusing to use the necessary
disclaimers. The 0.G.0.P. therefore requests that the F.E.C.
conduct an investigation to determine why Respondent has refused to
comply with the law, thus committing the violations alleged herein.

Respectfully Submitted,

Richard B. Noonan
Executive Director
Oregon Republican Party

Subscribed qu Sworn to Before me this 19th day of July, 1990
e i a2 a6

Notary Public oo My Commission Expires
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D C 20463

July 27, 1990

Richard B. Noonan
Executive Director
Oregon Republican Party
Suite 150

9900 S.W. Greenburg Road
Portland, Oregon 97223

RE: MUR 3086

Dear Mr. Noonan:

This letter acknowledges receipt on July 23, 1990, of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by
Willamette Citizens and Abner Linwood Holton, III, as
treasurer. The respondents will be notified of this
complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the
original complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3086.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

For your information, we have attached a brief description of
the Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

I1f you have any questions, please contact Retha Dixon,
Docket Chief, at (202) 376-3110.
Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY:
Associatle General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

July 27, 1990

Abner Linwood Holton, III,
Treasurer

The Willamette Citizen

1425 N.W. Monroe Ave.

Suite I

Corvallis, Oregon 97330

Re: MUR 3086

Dear Mr. Holton,

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint
which alleges that Willamette Citizen and you, as treasurer,
may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed.
We have numbered this matter MUR 3086. Please refer to this
number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate
in writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which
you believe are relevant to the Commission analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the
General Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of
receipt of this letter. If no response is received with 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel
in this matter, please advise the Commission by completing
the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone
number of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to
receive any notifications and other communications from the

Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Xavier
McDonnell, the attorney assigned to this matter at (202)
376-5690. For your information, we have attached a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling

complaints.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

oL

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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Federal Election Commission <oux
999 'E' Street, N.W. S @i
Washington D.C. 20463 -2
M Re: MUR3086
™~ ..
Dear Commissioners:
)
In response to the Complaint of the Oregon Republican
|36 Party dated July 20, 1990, Willamette Citizen submits,
pursuant to 11 C.F.R. § 111.6, the accompanying memorandum
= setting forth reasons why the Commission should take no
. action.
') Also enclosed, please find, Willamette Citizen's
Statement of Designation of Counsel.
<
, Very truly yours,
ASSa—
Douglas C. Blomgren
Of Attorneys for
Willamette Citizen
DCB/dbm
Enclosures
WILLAMET\4ELCOMMI .OEJ
SEATTLE, WA BELLEVUE, WA TACOMA, WA ANCHORAGE, AK PORTLAND, OR WASHINGTON, DC
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(]’ﬁhﬁ:l::‘ﬂ-}cr FF:: ((‘20%(;)56222357101’? Fax: (206) 646-308) Fax (206) 272 2913 Fax' (907) 2761365 Fax: (503) 24B 9085 Fax (202)331 1004

A PARTNERSHIP INCLUDING A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION




/ 4

O W O N O O & W N =

—

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

Page

BEFORE THE
FEDERAL ELECTIONS COMMISSION
MEMORANDUM OF WILLAMETTE

CITIZEN IN RESPONSE TO
COMPLAINT

MUR 3086

Respondent Willamette Citizen submits this response to the
Complaint dated July 20, 1990, submitted by the Oregon Republican
Party ("OGOP"). That Complaint falsely asserts that an
advertisement and a "flier" prepared by Willamette Citizen
violate the disclaimer requirement contained in 2 U.S.C. § 441d
and 11 C.F.R. § 110.11 et seq. As this memorandum will
demonstrate, no action should be taken on this Complaint because
none of the material identified in the Complaint "expressly
advocates" the election or defeat of a candidate. Moreover, the
second publication referred to in the Complaint does not "clearly
identify" any candidate or, for that matter, any election. Thus,
neither 2 U.S.C. § 441d nor 11 C.F.R. § 110.11 are implicated by
the material identified in the Complaint and the disclaimers
contemplated under 11 C.F.R. § 110.11(a) (1) are not required.

I. FACTS

Willamette Citizen is an independent committee established
and registered with the FEC in May, 1990. The committee supports
the election to the United States House of Representatives of
Mike Kopetski.

Willamette Citizen operates from offices in Corvallis,

Oregon, which is also the location of Oregon State University

1 - MEMORANDUM OF THE WILLAMETTE CITIZEN IN RESPONSE TO
COMPLAINT

PRESTON THORGRIMSON SHIDLER GATLS & ELLIS

3200 US BANCORP TOWER
111 S W FIFTH AVENUE
PORTLAND, OREGON 97204.363$
TELEPHONE. (503) 228 3200
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DCB\WILLAMET\ 4EPMEMOR . OEK

("OSU"). Desiring to hire college students sympathetic with its
views and supportive of its goals, Willamette Citizen advertised
the availability of summer jobs.

Willamette Citizen first printed a flier which was posted on

and near the 0OSU campus. This flier read as follows:

Summer in Corvallis?
CAMPAIGN FOR THE ENVIRONMENT
Earn $180-$235/wk
+Work to elect candidates who will fight
toxic waste dumping, global warming, and
other hazards.

+Learn valuable skills

+Work with students

Interview with WILLAMETTE CITIZEN Mon Tue and

Wed, May 7, 8, and 9. OSU Career Planning

and Placement Center, basement of

Administration. Interviews begin each day

at 2:00 and 3:00 sharp.
Exhibit 1, attached.

Shortly after the flier was distributed, Willamette Citizen

decided to place a "help wanted" ad that clearly informed
potential applicants of the type of job being offered. The

following advertisement was placed in the "help wanted" portion

of the Classified Advertisements in the OSU Daily Barometer:

Summer Jobs/Elect Kopetski
Earn $185/230/week
Willamette Citizen, the environmental group,
is running an independent campaign to elect
Mike Kopetski to Congress. Office near 0OSU.
Interviews Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, May 7,
8, 97 2:00 or 3:30 sharp. Careers Center,
Administration Building

Exhibit 2, attached.

2 ~ MEMORANDUM OF THE WILLAMETTE CITIZEN IN RESPONSE TO
COMPLAINT

PRESTON THORGRIMSON SHIDLER GATES & ELLIS

3200 US. BANCORP TOWER
111 S W_FIFTH AVENUE
PORTLAND, OREGON 97204-363§
TELEPHONE: (503) 228 3200
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DCB\WILLAMET\ 4EPMEMOR . OEK

II. APPLICABLE LAW

The disclaimer requirements applicable to independent
committees under the Federal Election Campaign Act ("FECA")
appear at 2 U.S.C. § 441d and 11 C.F.R. § 110.11. The statutory
provision is as follows:

(a) Whenever any person makes an expenditure
for the purpose of financing communications

expressly advocating the election or defeat

of a cle identifi candidat o0, KO

through any broadcasting station, newspaper,

magazine, outdoor advertising facility,

direct mailing, or any other type of general

public political advertising, such

communication --
(3) If not authorized by a candidate,
an authorized political committee of a
candidate or its agent, shall clearly
state the name of the person who paid
for the communication and state that the
communication is not authorized by any
candidate or candidate's committee.

2 U.s.C. § 441d(a) (emphasis added).

The disclaimer requirements under this section are triggered
only where there has been (1) an expenditure which (2) "expressly
advocates" the election or defeat of a candidate and (3) that
candidate is "clearly identified."

The same requirements are echoed in regulations adopted by
the Federal Election Commission. Under 11 C.F.R. § 110.11(a) (1),
when an independent committee makes "expenditures" for the
purpose of financing a communication that "expressly advocates
the election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate," a
disclaimer is to be provided which "shall clearly state that the

communication has been paid for by such person and is not

3 -~ MEMORANDUM OF THE WILLAMETTE CITIZEN IN RESPONSE TO
COMPLAINT

PRESTON THORGRIMSON SHIDLER GATES & ELLIS

3200 US. BANCORP TOWER
111§ W FIFTH AVENUE
PORTLAND, OREGON 972043635
TELEPHONE: (503) 228 3200
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DCB\WILLAMET\4EPMEMOR . OEK

authorized by any candidate or candidate's committee." 11 C.F.R.
§ 110.11(a) (1) (III). Under the regulation, the disclaimer is
intended to "give the reader . . . notice of the identity of
persons who paid for and, where required, who authorized the
communication." Id.

As the following analysis will demonstrate, neither Exhibit
1 nor Exhibit 2 constitutes the type of "express advocacy"
contemplated by the FECA since it was amended in 1976. In
addition, with regard to Exhibit 1, a disclaimer is not required
because the publication makes no reference whatsoever to any
"clearly identified candidate."

ITII. ANALYSIS

A. The flier contains no express advocacy of a clearly

identified candidate.

Prior to the Supreme Court decision in Buckley v. Valeo, 424
U.S. 1 (1976), provisions of FECA pertaining to independent
expenditures applied to expenditures made "for the purpose of

. influencing the election of candidates to federal office."
(Emphasis added). Following that decision, the FECA was amended,
Pub. L. 94-283, Title I, 90 Stat. 481, such that regulation of
independent expenditures reached only those communications which
"expressly advocate the election or defeat of a clearly
identified candidate." Id. It was the purpose of these
amendments to conform the FECA to the judicial requirement that,
for independent expenditures, only truly candidate-oriented

speech be within the reach of the FECA.

4 ~ MEMORANDUM OF THE WILLAMETTE CITIZEN IN RESPONSE TO
COMPLAINT

PRESTON THORGRIMSON SHIDLER GATES & ELLIS

3200 US BANCORP TOWER
111S W FIFTH AVENUE
PORTLAND, OREGON 972043635
TELEPHONE. (503) 228 3200
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DCB\WILLAMET\4EPMEMOR . OEK

It was clearly not the intention of the Court in Buckley,
nor the Congress in amending the FECA, that "want ads" offering
summer jobs fall within the scope of speech which may be
regulated under the FECA.

Under the applicable law, the "help wanted" flier (Exhibit
1) quite obviously contains nothing which remotely identifies any
candidate in any race at any level. Under 2 U.S.C. § 431(18) and
11 C.F.R. § 100.17 a candidate is "clearly identified" in
material only when "the name of the candidate involved appears;
a photograph or drawing of the candidate appears; or the identity
of the candidate 1is apparent by unambiguous reference." The
flier at issue mentions no individual. In fact, the flier seeks
employees who will work to "elect candidates who will fight toxic
waste dumping, global warming and other hazards." Exhibit 1.
No picture of any candidate appears on the flier. Nor is there
any means by which a reader could discern whether the term
"candidates" pertains to those involved in a federal race.
Compare FEC v. Mass. Citizens for Life, 479 U.S. 238 (1986). One
simply cannot read Exhibit 1 and conclude that it is "susceptible
of no other reasonable interpretation but as an exhortation to
vote for or against a specific candidate." Federal Election
Commission v. Furgatch, 807 F.2d 857, 863 (9th Cir.) cert. den.,
108 Ss.ct. 151 (1987). For this reason, no disclaimer was
required on Exhibit 1.

/77
/7

5 = MEMORANDUM OF THE WILLAMETTE CITIZEN IN RESPONSE TO
COMPLAINT

PRESTON THORGRIMSON SHIDLER GATES & ELLIS
3200 US. BANCORP TOWER
111SW FIFTH AVENUE
PORTLAND, OREGON 972043635
TELEPHONE: (5(8) 228-3200
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1
B. The "want ad" does not constitute express advocacy of a
2 candidate merely because the words "Elect Kopetski" appear
in the ad; the information appearing in the ad fulfills the
3 purpose of the disclaimer.
4 The want ad appearing in Exhibit 2 was prepared by
5 Willamette Citizen to attract summer workers who were sympathetic
6 with the committee's goals. The treasurer of the committee
7 believed that applicants should know more directly what the aims
8 of the committee were. For this reason, he felt the applicants
9 should be told that a goal of the committee was to "elect
10 Kopetski." The OGOP claims that the use of these words without
o
11 a disclaimer violate the FECA. They are wrong.
N~
. 12 Congress and the FEC have adopted language closely tracking
13 the language of Buckley v. Valeo in which the Court identified
— 14 terms or "magic words" generally thought to constitute express
i) 15 advocacy. Compare 2 U.S.C. §§ 431(17), 441d and 11 C.F.R.
o 16 || § 109.1(2) with Buckley v. Valeo, 424 U.S. at 80, n.108. The
L 17 word "elect" is one of those magic words. But whether the words
-
18 "elect" or "vote for" or any other "magic words" appear in
- 19 printed matter does not alone determine whether the material
20 constitutes express advocacy.
21 Recently, the Ninth Circuit has adopted a standard for
22 analyzing whether language constitutes "express advocacy" which
23 rejects a simple reliance on these "magic words." Federal
24 Election Commission v. Furgatch, 807 F.2d 857 (9th Cir.) cert.
25 denied 108 S.Ct. 151 (1987).
26 As employed by the Ninth Circuit, the standard has three
Page | 6 - MEMORANDUM OF THE WILLAMETTE CITIZEN IN RESPONSE TO
COMPLAINT
PRESTON THHORGRIMSON SHIDLER GATES & ELLIS
3200 US BANCORP? TOWER
111 S W FIFTH AVENUE
PORTLAND, OREGON 97204 3635
TELEPHONE. (5(3) 228 3200
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1 parts:
2
First, even if it is not presented in the
3 clearest, most explicit language, speech is
"express" for present purposes if its message
4 is unmistakable and unambiguous, suggestive
of only one plausible meaning. Second,
5 speech may only be termed "advocacy" if it
presents a clear plea for action, and thus
6 speech that is merely informative is not
covered by the Act. Finally, it must be
7 clear what action is advocated. _Speech
cannot be "express advocac t ecti
8 or defeat of a clearly identified candidate"
when reasonable minds could differ as to
9 whether it encourages a vote for or against
the candidate or encouraqges the reader to
10 take some other kind of action. We emphasize
o that if any reasonable alternative reading
11 of speech can be suggested, it cannot be
o express _advocacy subject to the Act's
- 12 disclosure requirements.
“y 13 807 F.2d at 863 (emphasis added).
— 14 Employing the Furgatch analysis, the "help wanted" ad
o 15 appearing in the OSU student newspaper falls far short of express
© 16 advocacy. In that ad, Willamette Citizen sought summer help. It
~ 17 obviously hoped for workers sympathetic with its efforts to
)
18 "elect Kopetski." However, a single use of the term "elect" to
. 19 describe the purpose of the committee, in this context,
20 constitutes nothing more than "a stray comment [which] viewed in
21 isolation may suggest an idea that is only peripheral to the
22 primary purpose of speech as a whole." Id.
23 The context within which the advertisement appeared also
24 supports the conclusion that it does not constitute "express
25 advocacy." The advertisement appeared in the "help wanted"
26 section. It identified the dates on which interviews would be
Page 7 - MEMORANDUM OF THE WILLAMETTE CITIZEN IN RESPONSE TO
COMPLAINT

PRESTON THORGRIMSON SHIDLER GATES & LLLIS

3200 US. BANCORP TOWER
111§ W.FIFTH AVENUE
PORTLAND, OREGON 972043635
TELEPHONE: (503) 228-3200
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DCB\WILLAMET\ 4EPMEMOR . OEK

held. It identified the range of weekly pay available for those
who were hired. Exhibit 2.

What emerges from the language and context of the
advertisement is an invitation, not advocacy. The ad does not
encourage "a vote for or against a candidate;" it "encourages the
reader to take some other kind of action." Furgatch, 807 F.2d at
864. It encourages the reader to apply for a job. Under the
Furgatch test, therefore, the advertisement does not constitute
"express advocacy" requiring the inclusion of the disclaimer.

Even if it could be concluded that a disclaimer were
required under 2 U.S.C. § 441d, the language of the advertisement
itself supplies virtually all of the information otherwise
provided in a disclaimer. The advertisement specifically
identifies that the potential employer is "Willamette Citizen."
It further states that the organization is running an
"independent campaign" intent on electing Mike Kopetski to
congress. Anyone reading the advertisement would 1logically
conclude that the ad had been placed by a group, independent of
Mike Kopetski, bearing the name Willamette Citizen. And the
reader would have been correct. The language of the
advertisement itself serves any purpose the disclaimer is
intended to satisfy.

An additional point is relevant to the Commission's decision
at this stage. 1In this case, the person responsible for placing
the advertisement not only believed that the advertisement did

not constitute "express advocacy," he also firmly believed that,

8 - MEMORANDUM OF THE WILLAMETTE CITIZEN IN RESPONSE TO

COMPLAINT
PRESTON THORGRIMSON SHIDLER GATES & ELLIS

3200 US BANCORP TOWER
111 S W FIFTH AVENUE
PORTLAND, OREGON 97204.3635
TELEPHONE' (503) 228 3200
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DCB\WILLAMET\SEPMEMOR . OEK

like bumper stickers, pins, buttons, and similar small items, an
8~line classified ad was exempt from the disclaimer requirements
under 11 C.F.R. § 110.12. See attached letter dated August 15,
1990 (Exhibit 3). He relied upon the FEC Campaign Guide for
Nonconnected Committees prepared in 1985 (at p. 9, ¥ 3). He was
unaware of any Advisory Opinion suggesting that newspaper
advertising is not eligible for the "impracticability exemption"
provided in the regulation. Respondent respectfully suggests
that, if the language contained in the "help wanted"
advertisement is found to constitute "express advocacy," the most
appropriate action for the Commission to take would be to revise
the Guide prepared years ago so that those wishing to avoid any
impropriety might have clear direction as to how this might be
accomplished.
IV. CONCLUSION

Not all advertising by independent committees advocates the
election of a particular candidate. The "help wanted' flier,
like the similar classified ad, was an effort to locate suitable
employees for the Willamette Citizen campaign. If a committee
seeks suitable employees and attempts to identify its purposes so
that potential employees can make their own decisions about the
job, committees must be free to make reference to their purpose
without the advertisement being considered an independent
expenditure on behalf of a particular candidate. Particularly in
the employment area it is appropriate for a committee to identify

its political affiliation, alignment, or sympathies. While it

9 - MEMORANDUM OF THE WILLAMETTE CITIZEN IN RESPONSE TO
COMPLAINT

PRESTON THORGRIMSON SHIDLER GATES & ELLIS

3200 US BANCORP TOWER
111 S W FIFTH AVENUE
PORTLAND, OREGON 97204-3635
TELEPHONE (53) 228 3200
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may be possible for a political committee to advertise in the
newspaper for a used mimeograph machine, an old refrigerator, or
other appliances which may be of use to a committee, it cannot
seek employees without additional disclosure of its political
bent. It can do this in a number of ways. Perhaps the most
expedient is to identify in the help wanted ads the candidate the
committee supports. Another way is to identify issues about
which a group is concerned. Whichever way the disclosure is
performed, it should not then be subject to complaints such as
those made by the OGOP simply because the employer is engaged in
a political campaign.

Respondents respectfully request that the Commission take
no action on the Complaint filed by the OGOP and that that
Complaint be dismissed as provided by Commission rules.

DATED this 15th day of August, 1990.

Respectfully submitted,

PRESTON THORGRIMSON SHIDLER
GATES & ELLIS

By: \
ouglasC/ Biogyren

Of Attorneys for
Willamette Citizen

10 - MEMORANDUM OF THE WILLAMETTE CITIZEN IN RESPONSE TO
COMPLAINT
PRESTON THORGRIMSON SHIDLER GATES & ELLIS
3200 US BANCORP TOWER
111S W FIFTH AVENUE
PORTLAND, OREGON 972043635
TELEPHONE. (S3) 2283200
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Willamette Citizen

1425 NW Monroe Ave.
Corvallis, OR 987330
August 15, 1880

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Commissioners,

I am writing in response to the complaint filed against
Willamette Citizen by the Oregon Republican Party (MUR 3086). I
do not believe that disclaimers were required on our Help Wanted
advertisements and flyers.

The flyer did not need a disclaimer because it did not
mention the name of either candidate.

The Help Wanted advertisement mentioned Kopetski’'s name, but
its clear purpose was to recruit staff, not get people to vote
for Kopetski. Also, I felt the Help Wanted advertisement did not
need a disclaimer because including one would have been
impracticable. I noted in the FEC guide for non-connected
committees that bumper stickers are exempt from the disclaimer
requirement. So I figured that Help Wanted ads, which are much
smaller than bumper stickers, were also exempt.

Sincerely,

Wgom

Abner Linwood Holton II11I
Campaign manager

RESPONDENT'S EXHIBIT 3




STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COU”

wr 056
NAME OF COUNSEL: Douglas C. Blomgren
ADDRESS : PRESTON THORGRIMSON SHIDLER GATES & ELLIS

111 SW Fifth Avenue, Suite 3200

Portland, OR 97204

(503) 228-3200

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before
the Commission.

. Py 7 ] 7
/Llé LF’Qapr%o (:ZZnﬁz ?zhmzz7ﬁafgé/<%; ~?i/,
Date Signature

A.L. Holton, III
Treasurer

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Willamette Citizen

ADDRESS: 1425 NW Monroe Avenue

Suite 1

Corvallis, OR 97330

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION- ~J '
999 E Street, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL’S nnpon-ri..SE“d

MUR 3086

DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

BY OGC: July 23, 1990

DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS: July 27, 1990
STAFF MEMBER: Xavier McDonnell

COMPLAINANT: Oregon Republican Party
and Richard B. Noonan, as
Executive Director

RESPONDENTS : Willamette Citizen, and
Abner Linwood Holton, 111, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a)
11 C.F.R. § 110.11

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Disclosure Reports
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I. GENERATION OF MATTER

The Oregon Republican Party and Richard B. Noonan, as
Executive Director ("Complainants") have filed a complaint against
the Willamette Citizen, (the "Committee") and Abner Linwood
Holton, III, as treasurer (collectively "Respondents").

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

A. BACKGROUND

The Willamette Citizen is an independent expenditure
committee with the stated purpose of electing Mike Kopetski to
Congress in Oregon’s Fifth District. Attachment 1 at pages 1
and 5; Attachment 2 at page 2. Complainant alleges that the
Respondents violated the Federal election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended, (the "Act") by failing to place disclaimers on a flier

and a newspaper advertisement.
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B. APPLICABLE LAW

Whenever any person makes an expenditure for the purpose of
financing communications expressly advocating the election or
defeat of a clearly identified candidate through any newspaper or
any other type of general public advertising, such communication,
if not authorized by a candidate, shall clearly state the name of
the person who paid for the communication and state that the
communication is not authorized. 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a)(3);

11 C.F.R. § 110.112(a)(1).

An expenditure includes any payment made "for the purpose of
influencing"” a federal election. 2 U.S.C. § 431(9)(A)(1i).
"Expressly advocating" is defined as including expressions such as

"elect," "vote against” and "defeat." Buckley v. Valeo, 424

U.s. 1, 44, n. 52, see also 11 C.F.R. § 109.1(b)(2). 1In FEC v.

Massachusetts Citizens For Life, 479 U.S. 230, 249 (1986), the

Supreme Court noted that express advocacy can be "less direct"
than the examples listed in Buckley, so long as the "essential
nature" of the message goes "beyond issue discussion to express

electoral activity." See also FEC v. Furgatch, 807 F.2d 857

(9th cir.) cert. denied, 108 S.Ct. 151 (1987).

In Furgatch, the Ninth Circuit proposed a three part
standard for determining whether speech, when taken as a whole,
constitutes express electoral activity. First, the language must
be "express" so that "its message is unmistakable and unambiguous,
suggestive of only one plausible meaning." Furgatch, 807 F.2d at
864. Second, the communication must be more than informative and

must advocate "a clear plea for action." 1Id. Third, "it must be

clear what action is advocated." 1Id. The court stated that
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speech cannot be express advocacy "when reasonable minds could
differ as to whether it encourages a vote for or against a
candidate or encourages the reader to take some other kind of
action." Furgatch, 807 F.2d at 864.
C. ANALYSIS

1. Newspaper Advertisement

The advertisement, which was published in the classified

section of the Daily Barometer, the Oregon State University

("OSU") newspaper on May 7, 1990, stated:

Summer Jobs/Elect Kopetski

Earn $185/230/week

Willamette Citizen, the environmental group,

is running an independent campaign to elect

Mike Kopetski to Congress.
Attachment 1 at page 4.l

The Committee does not deny that the candidate is clearly

identified or that the communication is a clear plea for action.
Rather, the Committee relies on the third component of the
standard proposed in Furgatch, and asserts that the use of the
word "elect"” was "a stray comment,” that the word was used to
describe the Committee, and that, through the advertisement the
Committee simply "sought summer help." Attachment 2 at page 8.
The Respondents also argue that, given the context in which the
advertisement appeared, in the help wanted section, its purpose
was not to encourage "a vote for or against a candidate" but to
encourage "some other kind of action," namely, to apply for a job.

Id. at page 9. Furgatch, 807 F.2d at 864.

Respondents’ arguments are unavailing. To begin with, the

1. The remainder of the eight line advertisement disclosed the
location and time for interviews.
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words within the advertisement expressly advocate that the reader
join the Committee in its efforts to "Elect Kopetski." The
expression used in this advertisement, therefore, contains the

very words identified by the Supreme Court and by the Commission

as examples of express advocacy. Buckley v. Valeo, 424 U.S5. 1, at

page 44, n. 52; 11 C.F.R. § 109.1(b)(2), In
contrast, the advertisement in Furgatch did not contain any of the
examples of express advocacy included in Bucklex.2 Moreover, in
Furgatch, the court noted that by adopting the three part standard
it was "not forced" to "ignore the plain meeting of
campaign-related speech." Furgatch, 807 F.2d at 864. The court
also stated that the "intent behind political speech is less
important than its effect," as a "speaker may expressly advocate
regardless of his intention," and that the context in which speech
appears is "peripheral to the words themselves." 1d. at 863.

The Respondents offer no support for the proposition that
encouraging the reader to work to elect a specific candidate is
somehow distinguishable from simply asking for a vote because in
either case the message has the effect of encouraging the reader
to vote for a clearly identified candidate. Moreover, contrary to

the Respondents’ contentions, the advertisement at issue here not

2. In Furgatch, the court determined that disclaimers were
required on an advertisement which stated: "DON’T LET HIM DO IT."
Furgatch, 807 F.2d at page 858. 1In that case, the court stated
that it was called upon to interpret and refine the definition of
"express advocacy" as the message in Furgatch’s advertisement was
admittedly vague and did not contain the "magic words" previously
identified by the Supreme Court. 1Id. at pages 861, 863 and 865.
Given the fact that the advertisement at issue expressly requests
that the reader "Elect Kopetski," and therefore contains the
"magic words," it is indeed questionable whether the standard
developed in Furgatch is pertinent here.
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only asks the reader for a vote: it asks the reader to assist the
Committee in its efforts to win votes from others.

The Respondents additionally present two alternative
arguments, neither of which is persuasive. First, the Respondents
asgsert that even if the Commission finds a disclaimer was
required, the advertisement contained "virtually all of the
information otherwise provided in a disclaimer" because it
identified the Committee by name and indicated that the
Respondents were running an "independent campaign." Attachment 2
at page 9.

The Respondents are apparently asserting that the language
of this advertisement implied that the Committee paid for it and
that it was not authorized, and therefore it was in compliance
with Section 441d. However, it is settled that the Act and the
Commission’s regulations "do not provide for disclaimers by

inference." FEC v. National Conservative Political Action

Committee, NO. 85-2898, memorandum opinion filed April 29, 1987

(D.D.C.). Rather, disclaimers must "clearly state" who paid for
the communication and whether it was authorized by any candidate
or candidate’s committee. 2 U.S.C. § 441ld(a).

The Committee also argues that the treasurer firmly
believed that the 8 line advertisement came within the disclaimer
exemption for small items provided in 11 C.F.R. 110.11(a)(iv)(B),
as that provision was presented in an FEC campaign guide.
Attachment 2 at pages 9-10. However, as the Respondents have
acknowledged, in A.0. 1978-33 the Commission rejected the
application of the small items exemption to newspaper

advertisements.
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Accordingly, the Office of General Counsel recommends that
the Commission find reason to believe the Willamette Citizen, and
Abner Linwood Holton, III, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441d(a) by failing to place a disclaimer on this advertisement.
2. Flier
The flier advertises a position working "to elect candidates

who will fight toxic waste, dumping, global warming and other

hazards." See Attachment 1 at page 3. The flier reads:

Summer in Corvallis?

Campaign for the Environment

Earn $180-235/wk

Work to elect candidates who will
fight toxic waste, dumping, global
warming and other hazards.

The Respondents argue that the flier does not expressly
advocate the election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate,
therefore no disclaimer was required. 2 U.S.C. § 441ld(a);

Buckley v. Valeo, 424 U.S. 1 (1976). Under the Act and Commission

regulations, "clearly identified" means: A) the name of the
candidate involved appears; B) a photograph or drawing of the
candidate appears; or C) the identity of the candidate is apparent
by unambiquous reference. 2 U.S.C. § 431(18); 11 C.F.R. § 100.17.
This flier does not expressly advocate the election or
defeat of a clearly identified candidate. As Respondents assert
in their response, the flier does not contain the name or the
photograph of any specific candidate. Nor does the advertisement
contain an unambiguous reference to a specific candidate. Rather,
it seeks individuals who will work to elect candidates who take a
certain position with respect to environmental issues. In

addition, the flier does not indicate whether the candidates are
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involved in state or federal elections. Accordingly, the Office
of General Counsel recommends that the Commission find no reason
to believe that the Willamette Citizen and Abner Linwood
Holton, II1I, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) by failing
to place a disclaimer on the flier.

II. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find reason to believe the Willamette Citizen and
Abner Linwood Holton, 111, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) with respect to the newspaper
advertisement.

Find no reason to believe the Willamette Citizen and
Abner Linwood Holton, III, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) with respect to the flier.

Approve the attached Factual and Legal Analysis and
the appropriate letter.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

~ i)
Date A S Lois G. Yerner
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Complaint
2. Response
3. Factual and Legal Analysis




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON D C ldn)

MEMORANDUM

TO: LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL R§¥

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS /DELORES HARRIS
COMMISSION SECRETARY

DATE: DECEMBER 5, 1990

SUBJECT: MUR 3086 - FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
DATED NOVEMBER 30, 1990

The above-capticned document was circulated to the

Commission on Tuesday, December 4, 1990 at 11:00 a.m.

Objection(s) have been received from <he Commissioner (s)

as indicated by the name(s) checked below:

Commissioner Aikens

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner Josefiak

Commissioner McDonald

Commissioner McGarry

Commissioner Thomas

This matter will be placed on the meeting agenda

for TUESDAY, DECEMBER 11, 1990 .

Please notify us who will represent your Division before the

Commission on this matter.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 3086

Willamette Citizen, and Abner
Linwood Holton, I1I, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session on
December 11, 1990, do hereby certify that the Commission
decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following actions
in MUR 3086:

Find reason to believe the Willamette
Citizen and Abner Linwood Holton, III,

as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a)
with respect to the newspaper advertise-
ment, but take no further action.

Find no reason to believe the Willamette
Citizen and Abner Linwood Holton, III,

as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a)
with respect to the flier

Approve the Factual and Legal Analysis
attached to the General Counsel’s report
dated November 30, 1990.

Close the file.

{continued)




Federal Election Commission Page 2
Certification for MUR 3086
December 11, 1990

Bk Send appropriate letters pursuant to
the actions noted above.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

/

Attest:

7

-~

Tp) : ‘
WAV ST 1o 7%
Date 7 Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

December 20, 1990

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Richard B. Noonan

Executive Director

Oregon Republican Party

9900 S.W. Greenburg Road, Suite 150
Portland, OR 97223

MUR 3086

Willamette Citizen and
Abner Linwood Holton, III,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Noonan:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Federal Election Commission on July 23, 1990, concerning certain
newspaper advertisements and fliers distributed by the Willamette
Citizen and Abner Linwood Holton, III, as treasurer {(the
"Respondents").

Based on that complaint, on December 11, 1990, the
Commission found that there was reason to believe the Respondents
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. However, after considering the
circumstances of this matter, the Commission determined to take no
further action against the Respondents, and closed the file in
this matter on December 11, 1990. A statement of reasons for the
Commission’s decision will follow. This matter will become part
of the public record within 30 days. The Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission’s dismissal of this action. See
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8). T




Richard B. Noonan
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Xavier K.
McDonnell, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

— /

g
Lois G./Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel'’s Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D C 20463

December 20, 1990

Douglas C. Blomgren, Esquire

Preston, Thorgrimson, Shidler,
Gates & Ellis

3200 u.s. Bancorp. Tower

111 s.w. Fifth Avenue

Portland, OR 97204-3635

RE: MUR 3086
Willamette Citizen and
Abner Linwood Holton, I11, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Blomgren:

On December 11, 1990, the Federal Election Commission found
reason to believe that the Willamette Citizen (the "Committee")
and Abner Linwood Holton, III, as treasurer, ("your clients"),
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). However, after
considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission also
determined to take no further action and closed its file. The
Factual and Legal Analysis, which formed a basis for the
Commission’s finding, is attached for your information.

The Commission reminds your clients that failing to place a
disclaimer on communications which expressly advocate the election
of a federal candidate through general public advertising is a
violation of Section 441d(a). Your clients should take immediate
steps to insure that this activity does not occur in the future.

The file will be made part of the public record within
30 days. Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days of your receipt of
this letter. Please send such materials to the General Counsel’'s

Office.

If you have any questions, please contact Xavier K.
McDonnell, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)

376-8200.

Sincerely,

=5 o st

Lee Ann Elliott
Chairman

Enclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR 3086

RESPONDENTS : Willamette Citizen, and
Abner Linwood Holton, IIl, as treasurer

I. GENERATION OF MATTER

The Oregon Republican Party and Richard B. Noonan, as
Executive Director ("Complainants") filed a complaint against the
Willamette Citizen, (the "Committee") and Abner Linwood
Holton, III, as treasurer (collectively "Respondents").

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

A. BACKGROUND

The Willamette Citizen is an independent expenditure
committee with the stated purpose of electing Mike Kopetski to
Congress in Oregon’s Fifth District. Complainant alleges that the
Respondents violated the Federal election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended, (the "Act") by failing to place disclaimers on a flier
and a newspaper advertisement.

B. APPLICABLE LAW

Whenever any person makes an expenditure for the purpose of
financing communications expressly advocating the election or
defeat of a clearly identified candidate through any newspaper or
any other type of general public advertising, such communication,
if not authorized by a candidate, shall clearly state the name of
the person who paid for the communication and state that the
communication is not authorized. 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a)(3);

11 C.F.R. § 110.11(a)(1).
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An expenditure includes any payment made "for the purpose of

influencing"” a federal election. 2 U.S.C. § 431(9)(A)(1).

"Expressly advocating" is defined as including expressions such as

"elect," "vote against" and "defeat." Buckley v. Valeo,

424 Uu.s. 1, 44, n. 52, see also 11 C.F.R. § 109.1(b)(2). 1In FEC v.

Massachusetts Citizens For Life, 479 U.S. 230, 249 (1986), the

Supreme Court noted that express advocacy can be "less direct"”
than the examples listed in Buckley, so long as the "essential
nature” of the message goes "beyond issue discussion to express

electoral activity.” See also FEC v. Furgatch, 807 F.2d 857 (9th

cir.) cert. denied, 108 S.Ct. 151 (1987).

In Furgatch, the Ninth Circuit proposed a three part
standard for determining whether speech, when taken as a whole,
constitutes express electoral activity. First, the language must
be "express" so that "its message is unmistakable and unambiguous,
suggestive of only one plausible meaning."” Furgatch, 807 F. 2d at
page 864. Second, the communication must be more than informative
and must advocate "a clear plea for action." Id. Third, "it must
be clear what action is advocated.” Id. The court stated that
speech cannot be express advocacy "when reasonable minds could
differ as to whether it encourages a vote for or against a
candidate or encourages the reader to take some other kind of
action." Furgatch, 807 F.2d at 864.

C. ANALYSIS

1. Newspaper Advertisement

The advertisement, which was published in the classified

section of the Daily Barometer, the Oregon State University
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("OSU") newspaper on May 7, 1990, stated:
Summer Jobs/Elect Kopetski
Earn $185/230/week
Willamette Citizen, the environmental group
is running an independent campaign to elect
Mike Kopetski to Congress.

The Committee does not deny that the candidate is clearly
identified or that the communication is a clear plea for action.
Rather, the Committee relies on the third component of the
standard proposed in Furgatch, and asserts that the use of the
word "elect" was "a stray comment," that the word was used to
describe the Committee, and that, through the advertisement the
Committee simply "sought summer help." The Respondents aiso argue
that, given the context in which the advertisement appeared, in
the help wanted section, its purpose was not to encourage "a vote
for or against a candidate" but to encourage "some other kind of
action," namely, to apply for a job. Furgatch, 807 F.2d at 864.

Respondents’ arguments are unavailing. To begin with, the
words within the advertisement expressly advocate that the reader
join the Committee in its efforts to "Elect Kopetski." The
expression used in this advertisement, therefore, contains the

very words identified by the Supreme Court and by the Commission

as examples of express advocacy. Buckley v. Valeo, 424 U.S. 1,

44, n, 52; 11 C.F.R. § 109.1(b)(2); 1In contrast, the

advertisement in Furgatch did not contain any of the examples of
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express advocacy included in Bucklex.1 Moreover, in Furgatch, the
court noted that by adopting the three part standard it was "not
forced" to "ignore the plain meaning of campaign-related speech."
Furgatch, 807 F.2d at 864. The court also stated that the "intent
behind political speech is less important than its effect," as a
"speaker may expressly advocate regardless of his intention," and
that the context in which speech appears is "peripheral to the
words themselves." Id. at 863.

The Respondents offer no support for the proposition that

encouraging the reader to work to elect a specific candidate is
somehow distinguishable from simply asking for a vote because in
either case the message has the effect of encouraging the reader
to vote for a clearly identified candidate. Moreover, contrary to
the Respondents’ contentions, the advertisement at issue here not
only asks the reader for a vote: it asks the reader to assist the
Committee in its efforts to win votes from others.

The Respondents additionally present two alternative
arguments, neither of which is persuasive. First, the Respondents
assert that even if the Commission finds a disclaimer was

required, the advertisement contained "virtually all of the

1. In Furgatch, the court determined that disclaimers were
required on an advertisement which stated: "DON'T LET HIM DO IT."

Furgatch, 807 F.2d at page 858. 1In that case, the court stated
that it was called upon to interpret and refine the definition of
"express advocacy" as the message in Furgatch’s advertisement was
admittedly vague and did not contain the "magic words" previously
identified by the Supreme Court. 1Id. at pages 861, 863 and 865.
Given the fact that the advertisement at issue expressly requests
that the reader "Elect Kopetski," and therefore contains the
"magic words," it is indeed questionable whether the standard
developed in Furgatch is pertinent here.
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information otherwise provided in a disclaimer" because it
identified the Committee by name and indicated that the
Respondents were running an "independent campaign." The
Respondents are apparently asserting that the language of this
advertisement implied that the Committee paid for it and that it
was not authorized, and therefore it was in compliance with
Section 441d. However, it is settled that the Act and the
Commission’s regulations "do not provide for disclaimers by

inference." FEC v. National Conservative Political Action

Committee, NO. 85-2898, memorandum opinion filed April 29, 1987

(D.D.C.). Rather, disclaimers must "clearly state" who paid for
the communication and whether it was authorized by any candidate
or candidate’s committee. 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a).

The Committee also argues that the treasurer firmly
believed that the 8 line advertisement came within the disclaimer
exemption for small items provided in 11 C.F.R. 110.11(a)(iv})(B),
as that provision was presented in an FEC campaign guide.
However, as the Respondents have acknowledged, in A.0. 1978-33 the
Commission rejected the application of the small items exemption
to newspaper advertisements.

Accordingly, there is reason to believe the Willamette
Citizen, and Abner Linwood Holton, III, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) by failing to place a disclaimer on this
advertisement.

2. Flier

The flier advertises a position working "to elect candidates

who will fight toxic waste, dumping, global warming and other




hazards." The flier reads:

Summer in Corvallis?

Campaign for the Environment

Earn $180-235/wk

Work to elect candidates who will

fight toxic waste, dumping, global

warming and other hazards.

The Respondents argue that the flier does not expressly

advocate the election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate,
therefore no disclaimer was required. 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a);

Buckley v. valeo, 424 U.S. 1 (1976). Under the Act and Commission

regulations, "clearly identified" means: A) the name of the
candidate involved appears; B) a photograph or drawing of the
candidate appears; or C) the identity of the candidate is apparent
by unambiguous reference. 2 U.S.C. § 431(18); 11 C.F.R. § 100.17.
This flier does not expressly advocate the election or
defeat of a clearly identified candidate. As Respondents assert
in their response, the flier does not contain the name or the
photograph of any specific candidate. Nor does the advertisement
contain an unambiguous re}erence to a specific candidate. Rather,
it seeks individuals who will work to elect candidates who take a
certain position with respect to environmental issues. 1In
addition, the flier does not indicate whether the candidates are
involved in state or federal elections. Accordingly, there is no
reason to believe that the Willamette Citizen and Abner Linwood
Holton, III, as treasurer, violated I 1t £ 44140a0 by failing

to place a disclaimer on the flier.
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